'E" McGili
w/ University

Foundations & Philosophy of Science Unit

14981..05.18

Caro José:

Como Vd sabe, yo no asistiré a la reunion del
IIP en Alicante. Por lo tanto no podré pro-
testar contra la barbaridad que hicgeron al
tomar decisiones en la reunion de Dakar, de
diciembre pasado, a la que asistieron poquf-
simos miembros. En particular rechazaron

las candidaturas de los argentinos Alchourroh
y Bulygin, apoyados por v. Wright & un servidor.
(Acompano la carta de v. W. en que me informa
de esto.) Espero que W esté de acuerdo en
que hay que insistir en que se los coopte a
ambos .

Saludos cordiales para ambos.,

L
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L Skeppareg&tﬁn
00150 Helsingfors 15
Finland

11 May 1981

Dear Bunge,

As you know,neither Carlos Alchourrdn nor
Eugenio Bulygin were elected members of the Institut
International de Philosophie xat the meeting in Dakar
last December, I have asked the chairman of the
Co-optation Committee,Professor Ladriere,to retain them
for the time being on the list of candidates, Or do you
think we should drop the matter? The answer depends perhaps
to some extent upon whether you think of participating
yourself in the next meeting which,as you know,will be
in Alicante in Spain in September, If you,and Miroc Quesada,
and I are there we may have a good chance of seeing the
two candidates elected, I think they are eminently worthy
to be members of the 1I,1.P,

I shall be grateful to hear from you as =soon
as you can,

Best wishes,

Yours,
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